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Jublic Serice Commizsion

January 19, 2007

Laura G. Wahlbom, Vice President/Secretary
Marathon USA

8014 Cumming Hwy, Suite 403-357

Canton, Georgia 30115-9339

Re: Docket No. 070060-T1

Dear Ms, Wahlbom:

This will acknowledge receipt of an acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No.
TI567 by Marathon Communications Corporation, effective December 31, 2006, which was filed in
this office on January 18, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff

members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Kimberley Pena

0 7DDGLO

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2007 12:31 PM
To: Kimberley Pena
Subject: Duplicate case.

070060-Tl is a duplicate of 060805-Tl. Records has rec'd a memo to close the duplicate file. Please move the contents of 070060-
Tl to 060805-Tl.

Thank you.

2/6/2007



